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DATE: August 24, 2004

BOARD MEETING DATE: August 31, 2004

TO: Honorable Board of Supervi/sors
FROM: | Supervisor Jerry Hil(l%y/ .

' Supervisor Rose Jacébs Gibsom/
SUBJECT: Appointments to the Commission on Disabilities
Recommendation

It is recornmended that Cassady Monsen and David Taumoepeau each be appointed to the
Commission on Disabilities to a term expiring June 30, 2007.

Background |

.Inv order to ensure full community participation of people with disabilities, members who sit
on the Commission on Disabilities promote programs that address quality of serviceand
positive attitudes about people with disabilities. :

- Discussion

In order to fill vacancies on the Board of the Commission on Disabilities, an interview panel
was established consisting of Supervisor Jerry Hill, Supervisor Rose Jacobs Gibson, Jerry
Martin, Board Member from the Commission on Disabilities, and Craig McCulloh, staff to
the Commission on Disabilities. The outcome of the interview process is as follows:

Appoint Cassady Monsen to a term expiring on June 30, 2007, representing the community.

Appoint David Taumoepeau to a term expiring on June 30, 2007, fepresenting the
community.



